
From: Michael Rewey <hiwayman@chorus.net>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 4:19 PM 

To: Park Commission <pacommission@cityofmadison.com> 

Cc: fred Fass <frdfass@aol.com> 

Subject: Agenda Item 17 for January 14, 2026 

 

Board of Park Commissioners 

January 14, 2026 

Agenda Item 17 

Approving Request by Madison Mallards for Fireworks Displays and Other Promotions for the 2026 

Mallards and Night Mares Season at Warner Park Stadium 

Wild Warner has been awaiting the fireworks proposal by the Mallards.  Their proposal has finally been 

posted on the agenda this afternoon, January 13. 

It appears we are in agreement with the Mallards 2026 request. 

Our attached comments also lay out what we would endorse in the years 2027 and 2028. 

Cordially, 

For Wild Warner 

Michael Rewey 

Madison 

 
 

Warner Park Mallards/Nightmares Fireworks Plan 
Developed and Proposed by Wild Warner 

 

for approval by 
Board of Park Commissioners 

January 14, 2026 
 

2026 
 

Five Maximum 
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• Maximum of one in June (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, have not fledged.) 

• July 4 (on or about) fireworks will be larger (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, 
have not fledged.) 

• Three in July and August. 

• Of the four not on or about July 4, three will be low decibel. 

• No fireworks will begin later than 10:00 p.m. 

• No comment on Drone Shows – but they must be at least 660 feet from an active eagle nest 
 

Each fireworks display will be monitored for noise by experienced personnel.  Locations will be the same 
for each event. 
 
 

2027 
 

Four Maximum 
 

• Maximum of one in June (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, have not fledged.) 

• July 4 (on or about) fireworks will be larger (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, 
have not fledged.) 

• Two in July and August. 

• Of the three not on or about July 4, all will be low decibel. 

• No fireworks will begin later than 10:00 p.m. 

• No comment on Drone Shows – but they must be at least 660 feet from an active eagle nest 
 
 

2028 
 

Three Maximum 
 

• Maximum of one in June (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, have not fledged.) 

• July 3 (on or about) fireworks will be larger (will be canceled and rescheduled if eaglets, if any, 
have not fledged.) 

• Of the two not on or about July 4, all will be low decibel. 

• No fireworks will begin later than 10:00 p.m. 

• No comment on Drone Shows – but they must be at least 660 feet from an active eagle nest 


